Eugene Bernard & Shana Solomon
792 Ithaca Drive
Boulder, CO 80035

September 23, 2021

Via Email

Mr. Tony O’Rourke
Town Manager
Frisco Town Hall

1 East Main Street
Frisco, CO 80443

Dear Mr. O’Rourke:

Please consider this letter our formal water connector request for the property we own in the
Frisco Heights neighborhood at 171 County Road 1040, Frisco, CO, 80443. Unless we hear
otherwise from you, we will assume the letter satisfies the requirements for the request to be put
on the agenda at the Frisco Town Council meeting on October 12, 2021.

For your convenience, we have attached Schedule # 1200253 of the Summit County property
records for a more specific identification of the property for which we are making the water
connector request. The Schedule includes the following information:

OWNER: SOLOMON, SHANA & BERNARD, EUGENE
PROP. DESC: LOT 24 FRISCO HEIGHTS SUB #3

PHYS. ADD: 0171 CR 1040

JURISDICTION: SUMMIT COUNTY (UNINCORPORATED)

We look forward to hearing from you about the Council’s decision.

Very Truly Yours,
/Eugene J. Bernard/

Eugene J. Bernard



